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From: Pizzi, Michael@CHP E E
To: CHP-EIR; OPR State Clearinghouse = S
Cc: CHP-10AAdesk; Lange, Kristen@CHP; Helman, Heath@CHP @ ®

Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2022020532 — Due to Lead Agency by 03/25/2022 e ¢

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 10:24:36 AM
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Good morning,

No impact to the Red Bluff Area’s local operations and/or public safety by SCH#2022020532
was identified.

Thank you,

Mike

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Helman, Heath@CHP <HHelman@chp.ca.gov>; Pizzi, Michael @ CHP <MPizzi@chp.ca.gov>
Cc: CHP-10AAdesk <10AAdesk@chp.ca.gov>; Lange, Kristen@CHP <Kristen.Lange@chp.ca.gov>
Subject: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2022020532 — Due to Lead Agency by
03/25/2022

Good morning,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of Environmental Impact
document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the following Web site:

South Avenue Safety Project (ca.gov)

Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to assess its potential
impact to local operations and public safety. If impact is determined, responses should be e-mailed
directly to the Lead Agency with cc to SCH and myself.

For more information on the EIR review process, please check out: Power Point Commanders EIR

Training.pptx (sharepoint.com).

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kristen Lange, Staff Services Analyst
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
CHP Headquarters

601 N. 7" Street
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Sacramento, CA 95811
Office: (916) 843-3370
Direct: (916) 843-3386



